DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

UNIT

FORT SILL, OK 73505


Office Symbol

 Date:_________________ 
MEMORANDUM FOR Directorate of Family and Morale, Welfare and Recreation, Toys for Kids Program, Bldg 4700 Mow-Way Road, Room 157N.

SUBJECT:  Toys for Kids

1.  I, 1SG or Company Commander of the Unit endorse the following Soldier(s) to obtain one gift and one stocking stuffer for each child in their family from the Toys for Kids program.

2.  The Soldiers I have refereed are active duty, E-4 and below who may be experiencing financial hardships, stationed at Fort Sill, with minor children.  

	TOYS FOR KIDS UNIT'S REQUEST

	Name
	Rank
	Unit
	BDE
	# of Kids
	Ages
	Gender
	Soldier

Phone #

	
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


3.  Other reason(s) to endorse a Service member, outside of above parameters:
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
JOHN DOE

CPT, FA

Commanding

